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MEMO 
 
 
TO:  Washington County Planning Agency Members 
  Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Debra R. Prehoda, Clerk 
  Washington County Board of Supervisors 
 
DATE:  December 20, 2021 
 
  

The Washington County Planning Agency will meet on Tuesday, December 28, 2021 at 9:00 AM in the Board of 
Supervisors’ Chambers, 2nd Floor, Building B, 383 Broadway, Fort Edward, NY.  This meeting will be held via 
teleconference and in person. 
 
The public may view the meeting via the Washington County YouTube Channel: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC_fkXChkwTrSnynELWO5bqA 

 

Link to Referral Documentation: https://www.washingtoncountyny.gov/537/General-Municipal-Law-Referrals 

 

 The Agenda is as follows:  

1. Call to Order  

2. Roll Call & Determination of Quorum  

3. Projects  

A.  GML 239 Planning Agency Referrals: 
 
1.) Town of Kingsbury – Storage Units 
 Burgoyne & Martindale 
 (Tax ID #154.11-6-7) 
 
2.) Town of Fort Edward – Site Plan Review  
 New Sign – 343 Broadway (Tax ID# 163.9-2-10) 

 
4. Other Business  
 A.) APA Notice  

1.) APA P2021-0234 
2.) APA P2021-0264 

5. Adjournment 

 
 


